Office of Divisional Forest Officer, v‘ﬁ’”
Chatra South Forest Division, Chatra Q%)
E-mail : dfo-chatrasouth@gov.in Phone : 8987790213 V

Letter No. () p.{, v Ratey \Q/{ 10120 L(-f

To,

The Project Officer,
Magadh OCP, Tandwa, Chatra.

Subject :- Charging of an lump sum amount of the project cost towards the cost of
implementation of the Soil and Moisture Conservation plan against diversion of
192.36 Ha of Forest Land in respect of Stage-I obtained Magadh OCP in Chatra

South Forest Division, Chatra.

Ref. :- Your letter No. 3681 dated 15.10.2024.

Sir,

Through above-mentioned letter, a request has been made that, as par
MoEF&CC, Gol guideline dated 7th June 2022, in cases where it is not possible for the State
to submit the compliance due to delay in preparation of such plan, a lump sum quantum of
project cost may be realized from the User Agency and submitted along with the Stage I
compliance. Accordingy, it has been requested to raise a demand of indicative amount equal to
0.5% of the project cost for implementation of Soil & Moisture Conservation Plan as mandated
under In-principle approval of the project. '

As the total project cost of Magadh OCP as mentioned in Part I of FC
diversion proposal is 706.40 Crores. Therefore, it is requested to deposit the indicative lump
sum amount of Rs. 3.532 Crores (0.5% of the project cost) in CAMPA Account for Soil &
Moisture Conservation Plan. The amount should be deposited to CAMPA fund only through
e-portal (https:/parivesh.nic.in) against 192.36 ha of forest land in favor of Chatra South
Forest Division alongwith an undertaking for depositing additional amount, if so determined,
as per final approval of the Soil and Moisture Conservation Plan.

Sent for necessary action.

Your Faithfully

\M/whol%

\

Divisional Forest Officer,
Chatra South Forest Division, Chatra
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Undertaking for payment of Additional Cost of Soil and Moisture
Conservation Plan

Magadh Project undertakes to pay the the deficit amount, if any, in respect of Soil
& moisture Conservation Plan from the money already realized i.e 0.5% of
Project cost (Rs. 3,53,20,000/-) in instant case- after obtaining final approval from
Competent authority in the State, prior to actual working on the Forest area
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